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Mr. E. H. Johnson, Chief 11 v -81984 |l
Reactor Project Branch 1 T lb’/
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission U\Jl J
Region IV

611 Ryan Plaza Drive
Suite 1000

Arlington, Texas 76011

Reference: 1) Letter, J. M. Pilant (NPPD) to E. H. Johnson (NRC)
dated March 14, 1984, NLS8400092, "NPPD Response to
Inspection Report No. 50-298/83-28".

2) Letter, E. H. Johnson (NRC) to J. M. Pilant (NPPD)
dated March 30, 1984.

3) Letter, E. H. Johnson (NRC) to J. M. Pilant (NPPD)
dated April 4, 1984,

Subject: Supplemental Response to Inspection Report 50-298/83-28

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Reference 3 set forth four (4) questions, the first being "who is
performing the psychological examinations of guards prior to their
assignment to the security guard force?" Mr. Ken Golden, who is in
charge of polygraph and pre-employment screening for PER MAR Security
and Research Corporation of Davenport, Iowa, performs this testing.
He is a licensed representative of Psychological System Corporation
of Oak Brook, Illinois.

Your second question stated "who is performing the subsequent requali-
fication examinations?' The subsequent requalification examinations
are being performed by a licensed physician or physician's assistant.

Your third question was "state also the psychological areas being
measured.”" The psychological System Corporation Persornel Security
Preview includes a Past Trustworthiness Survey which measures past
social and honesty performance and an Emotional Status Survey which
surveys emotional stability, control and psychosomatic problems.

Your fourth question requested that we state 'the methods of measure-
ment which meet your commitment to ANSI N18.17-1973, Section 4.3(2).
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The methods of measurement are the "scores' derived from the applicant's
written answers to the tests as compared to the norms which have been
validated by the author of the tests.

If you have any questions regarding this response, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Jay™. Pilant

Manager, Technical Staff
Nuclear Power Group
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